From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Paul Souza; Federico Barajas; David Murillo; Dan Castleberry; Kaylee Allen; David
Mooney

Cc: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Howard Brown

Subject: NMFS Proposed CVP Ops BA coordination schedule

Attachments: NMFS proposed timeline for ROC on LTO BA coordination.docx

All -

While recognizing that development of the BA is clearly a Reclamation lead, we are also under pressure to be
ready with schedules, per President's memo. With the expedited timelines in mind, Howard Brown, who is my
lead on this, developed this proposed schedule for having some coordination on the BA prior to Jan 31st. We
are also working to put together a schedule with milestones for the Biop by June 15th, and assessing our
resource needs. [ hope this is helpful and I am looking forward to seeing your schedule, whenever you have
something you can share.

- Maria

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov
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